

DAVE C. WRIGHT

Writer

Musician

Naturalist

PROFILE

Current Bachelor of Science in Conservation & Resource Management with a focus on interpretation, performance, and the environment. Heavy background in theatre arts and improvisation as a Second City Chicago alumni. Extensive experience as a Park & Outdoor Naturalist with strengths in copy, creative and environmental writing.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Head Writer

ENVY CREATIVE | 2015 – 2018

Coordinate with creative director to write original treatments and scripts for a multitude of products and services. Create, define, and execute digital marketing and SEO initiatives to enhance brand awareness and increase overall traffic.

Content Creation & Copywriter

BACKPACKERS.COM | 2016 – 2019


Conduct field research to write copy for sponsored products related to travel and camping. Produce humorous stories for outdoor audiences about sustainability and eco-consciousness.

Freelance Writer | Content Creator

UPWORK | 2020 – PRESENT

Research and write online content on a wide range of subjects according to specific client requirements. Consistently held an overall rating of 5/5 stars in client reviews.

CONTACT

 805 - 428 - 5045

 davecwright89@gmail.com

 [Linkedin.com/in/davecwright13](https://www.linkedin.com/in/davecwright13)

SKILLS

- Public Speaking / Leadership
- SEO & Content Creation
- Proficient in MS Office
- Copywriting / Editing
- Highly Adaptable
- Video / Music Production
- Intermediate Banjo
- Customer Service

EDUCATION

B.S. Natural Resource Management / Conservation

2021 - PRESENT

San Francisco State University

Affiliations

The Second City
Chicago, IL (2012)

Troubadour Theater Company
Los Angeles, CA (2017 - Present)